

Nicola Fraser
Post Approvals
Snowy Hydro Limited

01/10/2025

Subject: Snowy 2.0 Transmission Connection – Biodiversity Management Plan

Dear Ms Fraser

I refer to your submission requesting approval of the Biodiversity Management Plan (Version 14). I also acknowledge your response to the Department's review comments and request for additional information.

I note the Biodiversity Management Plan:

- has been prepared in consultation with National Parks and Wildlife Service and Conservation Program, Heritage and Regulation group;
- has been reviewed by the proponent and no issues have been raised with the Department; and
- contains the information required by the conditions of approval.

The Department has carefully reviewed the document and is satisfied that it meets the requirements of the relevant conditions in approval SSI-9717.

You are reminded that if there are any inconsistencies between the Plan and the conditions of approval, the conditions prevail.

Please ensure you make the document publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Anthony Ko on (02 8217 2022) or at anthony.ko@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



Nicole Brewer
Director
Energy Assessments
As nominee of the Planning Secretary